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Brant Museum & Archives
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Brant Museum & Archives
Exterior Building Maintenance Checklist
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Main Floor

Exhibit Cleaning Schedule

Area Date Cleaned/Name
Settlement Gallery (display cases) ivoL Tv\  Ltgiv
Industrial Gallery (display cases and large artifacts)

Victorian Parlour (furniture/artifacts) und c9

Second Floor

Area                                                                                                        I Date cleaned/Nape           I
Brant Square - Dry Goods Store (all) tor¥L0dr>vn#i#ft4sj
Brant Square - Music Store (all)

V /

Brant Square - Hardware Store (all)

Brant Square - Sporting Goods Store (all)

Brant Square - Candy Shop (all)

Brant Square - Drugstore (all)

Brant' s Comers -Barber Shop/ Optometrist Window (all) fro``_vc4€dr£,L

Brant's Comers -Pottery Shop/ Fireman' s Display (all)
\

Brant's Comers -General Store (all)

Brant's Comers -Print Shop (all)

Pioneer Room (artifacts) fro 6            CyELan+411

Edwardian Bedroom (arti±'acts) NOcO  s;ha
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Nathan Etherin

From:
Sent:
TO:

Cc:

Subject:

Patrick Belina  < PBelina@brantford.ca>

May-05-17 4:35  PM
Nathan  Etherington
Amanda  Palazzo
RE:  Museum Contact

Hey Nathan,

Thanks for having me by. Realized while I was walking back that you could see who installed your furnace and A/C unit
in the new side of the building and how much that cost.

Let me just summarize your opportunities:

1.     First thing first is that Water Source Heat Pump (hopefully before the summer). Contact a  local  residential HVAC
company and have them quote the unit for you. Personally, a residential gas fired  unit with an A/C would  likely
be fine but the contractor could tell you if code allows the unit in an attic like that and the required clearances
that you would have to maintain from combustibles. Here is a link from our website for contractors.

I_ttp://www.hraiheatingcoolingincentive.ca/pages/search.php There are saveoNenergy incentives available for
residential customers for getting a higher efficiency A/C ($200 or $400 depending on the efficiency) and ECM
Motor ($250) but you would have to see if the contractor can get it for a Museum as well. Most of the time the
incentive is not worth the increased cost of the Unit but it's there.

2.    Secondly,I  have CC'd Amanda  Pallazo of our department. She will get you in contact with a contractor for the
Small Business Lighting Program. They will come around and do an audit to have all of your inefficient
incandescent and  halogen fixtures replaced completely free (up to $2,000 worth). This will also lower your
cooling bill because the heat generated  by the lighting will be much much less.

3.     For your fluorescent lighting, we have the Retrofit Program available. This is my department. Essentially,
BEFORE YOU GIVE THE CONTRACTOR THE PO we need to see a quote and specification sheets for what you
;;;=i; install and we can get you pre-approved incentive (l'll do the majority of the incentive work for you). As
above, this will also lower your cooling bill because the heat generated by the lighting will  be much much less.
My thinking is your best bet is to go T8 LED tubes and new ballasts because it's the cheapest for first cost and
maintenance. I'd personally replace the 8' fixtures in the room off to the left with 4 foot fixtures with T8 LED
tubes if that's the style you like.

4.     Lastly, the baseboard heating should be controlled much better for everyone's comfort and energy savings. My
suggestion is either get a contractor to get programmable controls for them in each room or replace the units
completely with Dimplex Smart Baseboards.
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have the contractor install the heater an inch or two of the wall with little spacers (between the baseboard and
the wall) to keep heat from going directly into the wall (as long as building code allows). We could probably

provide incentive for this project through the retrofit program.

As a general rule of thumb,I wouldn't let the contractor know how much you are spending in terms of water usage OR
how much incentive you stand to gain through the Historical Grant because they will increase their price strictly because



they know you are motivated. For item #3, the contractor needs to know that you are planning on applying for incentive
because they have to specify a suitable product.

Hope this helps,

Patrick Belina,  P.Eng.
Conservation Program Advisor
Branlford Power lnc.
220 Colbome Street,  P.O.  Box 515
Brantford, ON    N3T 6L6
519751 -3522, ext 5860
pbe[ina@,branlford.ca
www.brantfordDower.ca
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From=  Nathan  Etherington  [mailto:nathan.etherington@brantmuseums.ca]
Sent=  Friday,  May 05,  2017 3:50  PM
To=  Patrick Belina
Subject=  Museum Contact

Nathan Etlierington
Program & Community Coordinator
Brant Historical Society
57 Charlotte Street,  Brantford, ON N3T 2W6
T: 519-752-2483 C:226-802-2335

nathan.etherington@brantmuseums.ca
www»torantmuseums.ea


